9/11/24, 8:47 AM Gmail - Re: Fw: Order please

M Gmail

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Fw: Order please
1 message

Tom Rowe <thomas.rowe@hayley-group.co.uk>
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good Morning Katie

Please find attached orders

Kind regards

Tom Rowe

Tom Rowe
”AylEy Internal Sales

Hayley Kings Lynn
Hayley Group Limited

*’ bdember of DEXS Eurcpe

Company No: 01257303 VAT No: GB 292 0546 04

11 September 2024 at 08:22

01553 770 660
_I} thomas.rowe@hayley-group.co.uk

Hayley Kings Lynn

Unit 58, Oldmedow Road
Hardwick Industrial Estate
Kings Lynn, Norfolk

PE30 4LA

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may

contain confidential and/or privileged material.

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or

distribution is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any

computer.

The views expressed in this e-mail may not necessarily be the views of Hayley Group Limited and should not be
taken as authority to carry out any instruction contained within.

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 09 September 2024 11:13

To: Tom Rowe <thomas.rowe@hayley-group.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Fw: Order please

Good morning Tom,

Please accept my reply, Janine no longer works at Viamed. Emails sent to orders@viamed.co.uk can be

accessed by all of the office team.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1809712649528153650%7Cmsg-f:1809883476591765294... 1/6



9/11/24, 8:47 AM Gmail - Re: Fw: Order please
It looks like your past emails have not been received.

| <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>

Your last order with us was in April 2024.

Are you able to email me with the outstanding order/s please?
Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 9 Sept 2024 at 11:07, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Tom Rowe <thomas.rowe@hayley-group.co.uk>
Date: Mon, 9 Sept 2024 at 10:58

Subject: Fw: Order please

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>
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